
From: Turner, Brian

Sent: 10/17/2013 7:07:12 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Re:

OK, then let's keep the meeting. Thanks for checking.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> 
Date: 10/17/2013 6:55 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Turner, Brian" <Brian.Tumer@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: RE:

Yes. If you are coming in, we will be there. Just let us know.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Oct 17, 2013, at 6:50 PM, "Turner, Brian" <Brian.Tumer@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:Brian.Tumer@cpuc.ca.gov» 
wrote:

Trying to figure it out. Meeting with your folks is a pretty high priority for me. Are the critical folks on your side 
going to make it in?

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com<mailto:BKC7@pge.com»
Date: 10/17/2013 4:34 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Turner, Brian" <Brian.Tumer@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:Brian.Tumer@cpuc.ca.gov» 
Subject:

SB GT&S 0122602
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Bart is on strike tomorrow. Will that be a problem for you ?

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacY/customer/
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